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TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 

 

FROM:  Lauren Foley 

 

DATE:  July 10, 2019 

 

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits 

Background 

 

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority 

to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit 

modifications. From June 13, 2019 to July 10, 2019, the Administrator has approved the following: 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
 

2019-64:  Road improvements W 62nd St and Twin City & Western Railway, Eden Prairie 

2019-65: Utility installation at Scriver Rd, Edina 

2019-76:  Utility Installation along Interlachen Blvd between Summit Ave and 5908 Interlachen 

Blvd_Edina 

2019-77: Home construction at 6241 Crescent Drive, Edina 

2019-79: Home Construction at 10508 Xerxes Avenue South, Bloomington 

 
 

Single Family Home (triggering the stormwater and/or rule(s)) 

2019-67:            Home demolition of 5730 Whited Ave, Minnetonka 

2019-72:            Pool installation at 6716 Point Dr, Edina 

2019-74:            Pool installation at 508 Tyler Court, Edina 

2019-75:            Home addition at 5301 Glenbrae Circle, Edina 

2019-78:            Home demolition of 5500 Mayview Rd, Minnetonka 

 

 
 

Permit Extensions 

2017-64:            Home at 5019 Nob Hill Dr, Edina 

2018-42:            Drury Hotel: 3901 Minnesota Dr, Bloomington 
 

 

Minor Modifications 
 

 
 

WCA 

 

 
 

Other 

 

 


